INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA
MEMORANDUM

TO: Jason E. Brown; County Administrator

THROUGH: Phillip J. Matson, AICP; Community Development Director

FROM: Ryan Sweeney; Chief, Current Development

DATE: October 5, 2022

SUBJECT: Notice of Public Hearing Scheduled for November 1, 2022: Proposed LDR

Amendment Allowing Automobile Parking and Storage as an Administrative Permit
Use in the PRO, OCR, MED, CN, and CL Zoning Districts

It is requested that the data herein presented be given formal consideration by the Board of County
Commissioners at its regular meeting of October 18, 2022.

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS:

Please be advised that the following public hearing item has been scheduled for Board consideration:

November 1, 2022:

1. Consideration of Brattain Property of Indian River County LLC’s Request for Land
Development Regulation (LDR) Amendments to Sections 901.03, 911.10, and 971.13 to
Allow Automobile Parking and Storage in the PRO, OCR, MED, CN, and CL Zoning Districts
[LDRA-21-09-01 / 2003060269-90131] (Legislative)

RECOMMENDATION:

The referenced public notice item is provided for the Board’s information. No action is needed at this
time.
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